

Juratoys has issued a safety recall for four Bricolo by Janod® push toy trolley models in cooperation with the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) and Health Canada. If a user presses down on the trolleys' handles with enough force, the trolleys can present an impact hazard. Affected products are identified here:



Consumers should immediately stop using the affected trolleys and keep them out of the reach of young children until a repair kit has been installed. Consumers should contact Juratoys to receive a free repair kit. The kit includes necessary instructions and tools to add footers to the trolleys' rear axle to enhance stability.

Contact Juratoys toll-free at 877-277-1663 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or visit <a href="www.janod.com">www.janod.com</a> and click on the "Safety Recall Notice" link at the bottom of the page for more information.